CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

P.O. DRAWER 10682 . RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33419
(561) 845-4180 FAX (561) 842-5105

DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING

8 June 2016

Ref: ~ Command Bridge for Police Department

The Police Department is requesting access to the contract for Command Bridge. It has been determined
that the contract is a sole source solicitation.

Purchasing has reviewed this request and has determined that the all purchasing rules and regulations
have been adhered to. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,
Dean Mealy, Il
City Purchasing Manager



